# KODUNGALLUR TEMPLE: HISTORY AND CASTE RELATIONS

Project submitted to the university of Calicut

in partial fulfilment of the award of the degree of

BA in English & History by

AKSHAY E PARAMESWARAN

CCAUADER01



March 2023

**Department of English & History** 

 $Christ\ College (Autonomous) Irinjalakuda$ 

Kerala-680125

#### **ACKNOWLEDGEMENT**

I owe my gratitude to god almighty for his endless clemency and intervention in helping me to complete my project without any hassles and on time. I am indebted to my supervising teacher, **Dr. George Alex**, Coordinator, Department of English and History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for guiding me throughout the project and for the countless hours and effort he has put in to help to complete to my project. I think for the timely help and generous encouragement.

I am eternally grateful to **Rev. Fr. Dr. Jolly Andrews CMI**, the principle of christ college (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for the congenial atmosphere of research he has fostered in the campus throughout my studies.

I owe my thanks to my parents, teachers, friends, and all those who have helped me directly and indirectly, in the successful complete of this project work.

Akshay E Parameswaran

## **CONTENTS**

1. Introduction	1-3
2. Chapter 1: History of Kodungallur	4-10
3. Chapter 2: Festivals and Deities	11-20
4. Chapter 3: The Unusual Caste Relations	21-23
5. Conclusion.	24
6. Bibliography	25-26

## A GLANCE THROUGH THE HISTORY OF KOTTEKAD CHURCH

Project submitted to the University of Calicut

in partial fulfillment of the award of the degree of

BA in English & History

 $\mathbf{B}\mathbf{y}$ 

**ALFIN M J** 

**CCAUADER 16** 



March 2023

**Department of English & History** 

Christ College(Autonomous)Irinjalakuda

**Kerala-680125** 

#### **DECLARATION**

I, **ALFIN M J,** hereby declare that the project entitled A GLANCE THROUGH THE HISTORY OF KOTTEKAD CHURCH, submitted for the University of Calicut, in partial fulfillment of the Requirements for the award of the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in English & History, is bonafide record of original research work carried out by me under the supervision and Guidance of Dr. George Alex, Coordinator, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda.

#### ALFIN M J

Department of English & History

Irinjalakuda College (Autonomous)

March 2023 Irinjalakuda – 680125

#### **CERTIFICATE**

I, Dr George Alex, Supervisor, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), certify that the project entitled 'A GLANCE THROUGH THE HISTORY OF KOTTEKAD CHURCH' submitted for the degree of English & History by ALFIN M J is a record of bonafide work carried out by him under my supervision and this work has not been formed the basis for the award of any degree, diploma or titles in this university or any other similar institutions of higher learning.

Dr. George Alex

**Supervising Teacher** 

Dept. of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda

Dr. George Alex

Coordinator

Dept. of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda

#### ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

I, Owe my gratitude to God Almighty for his endless clemency and intervention in helping me to complete my project without any hassles and on time. I am indebted to my Supervising teacher, **Dr. George Alex**, Coordinator, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for guiding me throughout the project and for the countless hours and effort he has put in to help me to complete my project. I thank him for the timely help and generous encouragement.

I am eternally grateful to **Rev. Fr. Dr. Jolly Andrews CMI**, the Principal of Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for the congenial atmosphere of research he has fostered in the campus throughout my studies.

I owe my thanks to my parents, teachers, friends and all those who have helped me directly and indirectly, in the successful completion of this project work.

ALFIN M J

## **CONTENTS**

Chapter	Contents	Page
Number		
	Introduction	1-4
Chapter – 1	The History of Christianity in Kerala	5-14
Chapter – 2	A glance through the History of Kottekad church	15-20
Chapter – 3	The social and socio-ecclesiastical life of the Christians	21-28
	Conclusion	29
	Bibliography	30

# THE FATAL JOURNEY: A PROJECT ON WAGON TRAGEDY AND ITS IMPACTS

Project submitted to the university of Calicut in partial fulfilment of the requirement of the degree of

Bachelor of arts

In

English & History

Ву

NIHLA K

CCAUADER02



March 2023

Department of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)Irinjalakuda

Kerala-680125

## **DECLERATION**

I, Nihla K, herby declare that the project entitled **The fatal journey: A project on**wagon tragedy and its impacts, submitted to the university of Calicut in partial fulfilment of the requirements for the award of the Degree of Bachelor of Arts & History, is Bonafide record of original research work carried out by me under the supervision of Dr. George Alex, coordinator, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda.

Irinjalakuda

March 2023

Nihla K

Department of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda-680125

## CERTIFICATE

L Dr George Alex, Supervisor, Department of English & history, Christ College (Autonomous), certify that the project of entitled The fatal journey: A project on wagon tragedy and its impacts submitted for the degree of English & History by Nihla K is a record of Bonafide work carried out by him under my supervision and this work has not been formed the basis for the award of any degree, diploma or titles in this university or any other similar institutions of higher learning.

Dr. George Alex (Supervising Teacher)

Coordinator, Dept. of English & History

Christ college (Autonomous)

Irnjalakuda

#### **ACKNOWLEDGEMENT**

I owe my gratitude to God almighty for his endless clemency and intervention in helping me to complete my project without any hassles and on time. I am indebted to my supervising teacher, **Dr. George Alex**, Coordinator, Department of English and History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for guiding me throughout the project and for the countless hours and effort he has put in to help to complete to my project. I thank for the timely help and generous encouragement.

I am eternally grateful to Rev. Fr. Dr. Jolly Andrews CMI, the principle of Christ college (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for the congenial atmosphere of research he has fostered in the campus throughout my studies.

I owe my thanks to my parents, teachers, friends, and all those who have helped me directly and indirectly, in the successful completion of this project work.

Nihla K

#### A STUDY ON THE VEDHASAMPRADAYAM OF KERALA

Project submitted to the University of Calicut

In partial fulfillment of the award of the degree of

BA in English & History

 $\mathbf{B}\mathbf{y}$ 

**ADITHYA REMESAN** 

CCAUADER 03



**March 2023** 

**Department of B.A English & History** 

Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda

Kerala-680125

#### **DECLARATION**

I, Adithya Remesan, hereby declare that the project entitled A Study On The Vedha Sampradayam Of Kerala, submitted for the University of Calicut, in partial fulfillment of the Requirements for the award of the degree of Bachelor of Arts in English & History, is bonafide record of original research work carried out by me under the supervision and Guidance of Ms. Remya I S, Coordinator, department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda.

Adithya Remesan

Department of English & History

Irinjalakuda Christ College (Autonomous)

March 2023 Irinjalakuda – 680125

#### **CERTIFICATE**

I, Ramya I S, Supervisor, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), certify that the project entitled A Study On The Vedha Sampradayam Of Kerala, submitted for the degree of English & History by Ms.Adithya Remesan is a record of bonafide work carried out by him under my supervision and this work has not been formed the basis for the award of any degree, diploma or titles in this university or any other similar institutions of higher learning.

Ramya I S
Supervising Teacher
Dept. of English & History
Christ College (Autonomous)
Irinjalakuda-680125

Dr. George Alex Coordinator, Dept. of English & History Christ College (Autonomous) Irinjalakuda-680125

#### ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

I owe my gratitude to God Almighty for his endless clemency and intervention in helping me to complete my project without any hassles and on time. I am indebted to my Supervising teacher, **Ms. Remya I S,** Coordinator, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for guiding me throughout the project and countless hours and effort he has put in to help me to complete my project. I thank him for the timely help and generous encouragement.

I do thank **Dr. George Alex,** Coordinator, Department of English & History, for the timely help and generous encouragement.

I am eternally grateful to **Rev. Fr. Dr. Jolly Andrews CMI**, the Principal of Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for the congenial atmosphere of research he has fostered in the campus throughout my studies.

I owe my thanks to my parents, teachers, friends and all those who have helped me directly and indirectly, in the successful completion of this project work.

Adithya Remesan

## **CONTENTS**

Chapter	Contents	Page
Number		
Introduction.		1-4
Chapter -1	Anyonyam and the rigveda sampradaayam	
	in kerala.	5-12
Chapter-2	Oothukottu: a Sampoorna Yajurveda Yagyam.	13-19
Chapter-3	Why are these customs becoming obsolete?	20-21
Conclusion		22
Bibliography		23

## HISTORICAL, CULTRUAL AND STRUCTURE OF TIPU SULTHAN FORT

Project submitted to the University of Calicut

in partial fulfillment for the award of the degree of

BA in English & History

Ву

Anas N

CCAUADER05



March 2023

Department of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda

Kerala - 680125

## Certificate

This is to certify that this project entitles Historical, cultural and structure of Tipu Sulthan fort a record of research work carried out by Mr. Anas N under my supervision and guidance in partial fulfilment of the requirements for the award of the degree of Bachelor of Arts in English and submitted to the university of Calicut.

#### DR.George Alex

Coordinator department of English & history

Christ college

Irinjalakuda

## **Declaration**

I, Muhammed Anas N here by declare that this project entitled HISTORICAL, CULUTAL AND STRUCTURE OF TIPU SULTHAN FORT submitted to the university of Calicut in partial fulfillment of the requirements for the award of the Degree Bachelor of Arts in English and History, is a research work done by me under the supervision and guidance of, DR. George Alex Coordinator, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda.

#### Anas. N

Department of B.A. English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda-680125

Irinjalakuda

March 2023

## Acknowledgement

I owe my gratitude to God for his endless blessings and intervention in helping me complete my project without any hassles and on time. I am indebted to my supervising teacher, DR.George Alex Coordinator, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for guiding me throughout the project and for the countless hours and effort she put in to help complete my project.

I am eternally grateful to Rev Fr. Jolly Andrews the principal, Christ college (Autonomous) Irinjalakuda for the congenial research atmosphere he always tried to foster.

I owe my thanks to my parents, my teachers, my friends and all those who have helped me indirectly, in the successful completion of the project work

Anas N

#### Re – Interpreting the Women from the *Mahabharata*;

# A Study of Amba, Ambika and Ambalika

## through Male Gaze theory

Project submitted to the University of

Calicut

in partial fulfillment of the award of the

degree of

BA in English & History

 $\mathbf{B}\mathbf{y}$ 

Gopika Unnikrishnan

**CCAUADER07** 



March 2023

**Department of English & History** 

Christ College (Autonomous) Irinjalakuda

Kerala-680125

#### **DECLARATION**

I, Gopika Unnikrishnan, hereby declare that the project entitled, Re – Interpreting the Women from the *Mahabharata*; A Study of Amba, Ambika and Ambalika through Male Gaze theory, submitted for the University of Calicut, in partial fulfillment of the Requirements for the award of the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in English & History, is bonafide record of original research work carried out by me under the supervision and Guidance of Ayna V.P., Assistant Professor, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda.

Gopika Unnikrishnan

Department of English and History

Irinjalakuda College (Autonomous)

March 2023 Irinjalakuda - 680125

#### **CERTIFICATE**

I, Ayna VP, Assistant professor, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), certify that the project entitled, Re – interpreting the Women from the *Mahabharata*; A Study of Amba, Ambika and Ambalika through Male Gaze theory, submitted for the degree of English & History by Ms. Gopika Unnikrishnan is a record of bonafide work carried out by him under my supervision and this work has not been formed the basis for the award of any degree, diploma or titles in this university or any other similar institutions of higher learning.

Ayna VP Dr George Alex

(Supervising Teacher) Coordinator, Dept.of English &

History

Dept.of English & History Christ College (Autonomous )

Christ College (Autonomous) Irinjalakuda - 680125

Irinjalakuda - 680125

#### Acknowledgement

I own my gratitude to God Almighty for his endless elemency and intervention in helping me to complete the project without hassles and on time. I am indebted to my supervising teacher **Ayna V.P**, Assistant professor, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for guiding me throughout the project and for the countless hours and effort he has put in to help me to complete my project. I thank him for his timely help and generous encouragement.

I do thank, **Dr George Alex**, coordinator, Dept.of English & History for timely help and generous encouragement.

I am eternally grateful to Rev. Fr. Dr. Jolly Andrews CMI, the principal of Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for the congenial atmosphere for the research he has fostered in the campus throughout my studies.

I owe my thanks to my parents, teachers, friends, and all those who have helped me directly and indirectly, in the successful completion of this project work.

Gopika Unnikrishnan

## **CONTENTS**

Chapter	Contents	Page Number
Introduction		1 - 4
Chapter – 1	The male gaze theory and its application in Ancient Indian literature	5 - 13
Chapter – 2	A Re-examination the character Amba in	14-17
	Mahabharata using male gaze theory	
Chapter – 3	Comparative study of three different	18 -20
	Characters of the Mahabharata;	
	Amba, Ambika, Ambalika	
Conclusion		21- 22
Works Cited		

## Marxist Feminist Approach in The God of Small Things

Project submitted to the University of Calicut In partial fulfillment of

The requirements for the degree of

Bachelor of Arts

In

**English and History** 

By

Nandhana Ajith

CCAUADER08



March 2023

Department of English and History

Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda

Kerala - 680125

## **DECLARATION**

I, Nandhana Ajith, hereby declare that the project entitled Marxist Feminist Approach in

The God of Small Things, submitted to the University of Calicut, in partial fulfillment of the

Requirements for the award of the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in English & History, is

bonafide record of original research work carried out by me under the supervision and

Guidance of Dr. George Alex, Coordinator, Department of English & History, Christ College

(Autonomous), Irinjalakuda.

1 de de se

Nandhana Ajith

Department of English & History

Irinjalakuda Christ College (Autonomous)

March 2023 Irinjalakuda – 680125

3

0

0

## CERTIFICATE

I, Dr George Alex, Supervisor, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), certify that the project entitled Marxist Feminist Approach in The God of Small Things, submitted for the degree of English & History by Miss Nandhana Ajith under my supervision and guidance in partial fulfillment of the requirements for the award of the degree of Bachelor of Arts in English and History submitted to the University of Calicut.

Mr. George Alex Ms

Coordinator, Dept. of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda

Ms. Ayna V.P

Dept.ofEnglish&History

Marian

Assistant Professor

(Supervising Teacher)

## **ACKNOWLEDGEMENT**

I owe my gratitude to God for his endless blessings and intervention in helping me complete my project without any hassles and on time. I am indebted to my supervising teacher

Ms. Ayna. V.P, Assistant Professor, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous) Irinjalakuda, for guiding me throughout the project and for the countless hours and effort she put in to help complete my project.

I thank **Mr. George Alex**, Coordinator, Department of B.A English & History, for the timely help and generous encouragement.

I am very grateful to Rev. Fr. Dr Jolly Andrews CMI, the Principal, Christ College (Autonomous) Irinjalakuda for the congenial research he has always tried to foster.

I would like to express my love and regards to my parents, teachers, friends and all those who have helped me directly and indirectly, in the successful completion of this project work.

Nandhana Ajith

## A HISTORICAL APPRAISAL OF PERUVANAM GRAMAM: THE BRAHMAN SETTLEMENT

Project submitted to the University of Calicut in partial fulfilment of the requirements for the degree

**Bachelor of Arts** 

in

**English and History** 

by

PARVATHY J CCAUADER09



March 2023

**Department of B A English and History** 

Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda

Kerala-680125

#### **DECLARATION**

I, PARVATHY J, hereby declare that the project entitled A HISTORICAL APPRAISAL OF PERUVANAM GRAMAM: THE BRAHMAN SETTLEMENT, submitted to the University of Calicut in partial fulfilment of the requirements for the award of the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in English and History, is a bonafide research work done by me under the supervision and guidance of Mr.Sagive Varghese, Assistant Professor, Department of English and History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda.

Irinjalakuda Parvathy J

March, 2023 Department of English and History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda- 680125

#### Certificate

This is to certify that this project entitled A Historical Appraisal of Peruvanam Gramam:

**The Brahman Settlement** is an authentic record of research work carried out by Parvathy J under my supervision and guidance in partial fulfilment of the requirements for the award of the degree of Bachelor of Arts in English and History submitted to the University of Calicut.

#### Dr. George Alex

Coordinator,

Department of English and History

Christ College (Autonomous),

Irinjalakuda

#### Mr. Sagive Varghese

**Assistant Professor** 

Department of English and

History

(Supervising Teacher)

#### **ACKNOWLEDGEMENT**

I owe my sincere gratitude to the God Almighty for his abundant blessings in the preparation of this project report. I am happy to acknowledge my heartfelt thanks to my supervising teacher, Mr. Sagive Varghese, Assistant Professor, Department of English and History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for her guidance and painstaking correction and revision.

I do thank Dr. George Alex, Coordinator, Department of English and History, for timely help and generous encouragement. I am eternally grateful to Rev Fr. Jolly Andrews CMI, the Principal, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for the congenial research he has always tried to foster.

My deep sense of gratitude to the librarian and staff for the facilities the offered in the college.

I also express my love and regards to my parents, teachers, friends and all those who have helped me directly and indirectly, in the successful completion of this project work.

Parvathy J

Sl No.	Content	Page No.
1	Introduction	1- 4
2	Chapter-1 The Aryan Settlements in Thrissur	5 - 10
3	Chapter-2 Peruvanam Gramam and Temple	11 - 20
4	Chapter-3 Jenmi System in Peruvanam	21 - 25
5	Conclusion	26 - 27
6	Glossary	28
7	Appendices	29 – 30
8	Bibliography	31

\_

1

Н

## Depiction of Trauma Through the Writings of Homer and Madeline Miller

Project submitted to the University of Calicut

in partial fulfillment of the award of the degree of

BA in English & History

 $\mathbf{B}\mathbf{y}$ 

Rona C. Sajith

**CCAUADER10** 



March 2023

**Department of English & History** 

 $Christ\ College (Autonomous) Irinjalakuda$ 

**Kerala-680125** 

#### **DECLARATION**

I, Rona C. Sajith, hereby declare that the project entitled Depiction of Trauma Through the Writings of Homer and Madeline Miller, submitted for the University of Calicut, in partial fulfillment of the Requirements for the award of the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in English & History, is bonafide record of original research work carried out by me under the supervision and Guidance of Ms. Reefa John, Assistant Professor, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda.

Rona C. Sajith

Department of English & History

Irinjalakuda College (Autonomous)

March 2023 Irinjalakuda – 680125

#### **CERTIFICATE**

I, Dr George Alex, Supervisor, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), certify that the project entitled Depiction of Trauma through the Writings of Homer and Madeline Miller submitted for the degree of English & History by Rona C. Sajith is a record of bonafide work carried out by him under my supervision and this work has not been formed the basis for the award of any degree, diploma or titles in this university or any other similar institutions of higher learning.

Ms. Reefa John Dr. George Alex

(Supervising Teacher) (Supervising Teacher)

Assistant Prof. Dept. of English & History Coordinator, Dept. of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous) Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda Irinjalakuda

#### **ACKNOWLEDGEMENT**

I owe my gratitude to god almighty for his endless clemency and intervention in helping me to complete my project without any hassles and on time. I am indebted to my supervising teacher, **Dr. George Alex**, Coordinator, Department of English and History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for guiding me throughout the project and for the countless hours and effort he has put in to help to complete to my project. I think for the timely help and generous encouragement.

I am eternally grateful to **Rev. Fr. Dr. Jolly Andrews CMI**, the principle of christ college (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for the congenial atmosphere of research he has fostered in the campus throughout my studies.

I owe my thanks to my parents, teachers, friends, and all those who have helped me directly and indirectly, in the successful complete of this project work.

Rona C. Sajith

#### CONTENT

1.	Chapter 1: Introduction	1-3
2.	Chapter 2: Trauma Theory.	4-8
3.	Chapter 3: The Iliad; Homer and Miller's Portrayal Of Trauma	.9-16
4.	Chapter 4: Odysseus and Circe	17-26
5.	Chapter 5: Conclusion.	.27-29

# HISTORY OF SHAKTHAN THAMPURAN PALACE AND MUSEUM

Project submitted to the university of Calicut

in partial fulfilment of the award of the degree of

BA in English & History

By

SIMRAN S PAWAR

CCAUADER11



March 2023

Department of English & History

Christ College(Autonomous)Irinjalakuda

Kerala-680125

#### **DECLARATION**

I, Simran S Pawar herby declare that the project entitled History of Shakthan Thampuran palace & museum, submitted to the University of Calicut in partial fulfilment of the requirements for the award of the Degree of Bachelor of Arts & History, is bonafide record of original research work carried out by me under the supervision and Guidance of Asst. Prof. Sagive Varghese, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda.

Simran S Pawar

Department of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda

March2023

Irinjalakuda-680125

#### CERTIFICATE

I, Mr Sagive Varghese, Asst. Prof, Department of English & history, Christ College (Autonomous), certify that the project of entitled History of Shakthan Thampuran palace & museum submitted for the degree of English & History by Simran S Pawar is a record of bonafide work carried out by him under my supervision and this work has not been formed the basis for the award of any degree, diploma or titles in this university or any other similar institutions of higher learning.

Sagive Varghese

Supervising Teacher,

Dept of English & History

Christ college (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda

Dr. George Alex

Coordinator,

Dept of English and History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda

## **ACKNOWLEDEMENT**

I owe my gratitude to god almighty for his endless clemency and intervention in helping me to complete my project without any hassles and on time. I am indebted to my supervising teacher, Mr Sagive Varghese Asst. Prof, Department of English and History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for guiding me throughout the project and for the countless hours and effort he has put in to help to complete to my project. I think for the timely help and generous encouragement.

I am eternally grateful to Rev. Fr. Dr. Jolly Andrews CMI, the Principal of christ college (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for the congenial atmosphere of research he has fostered in the campus throughout my studies.

I owe my thanks to my parents, teachers, friends, and all those who have helped me directly and indirectly, in the successful complete of this project work. Simran S Pawar

## HISTORY OF KALPATHY

Project submitted to the university of calicut in partial fulfillment for the award of degree

Bachelor of Arts

in

**English and History** 

By

VINIMAYA R

Reg.No.-CCAUADER12



March 2023

DEPARTMENT OF B.A ENGLISH & HISTORY CHRIST COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS),

IRINJALAKUDA, KERALA - 680125

#### **ACKNOWLEDGMENT**

I owe my gratitude to the god for his endless blessings and intervention in helping me complete my project without any hassles and on time. I am indebted to my supervising teacher, Ramya I. S and Coordinator Dr. George Alex, Department of English & History (Double Main), Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for guiding me throughout the project and for the countless hours and effort she put in to help complete my project I thank her for her timely help and generous encouragement. I am eternally grateful to Rev Fr. Jolly Andrews CMI, the Principal, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for the congenial atmosphere of research he has always tried to foster in the campus throughout my studies.

I owe my thanks to my parents, my teachers, my friends and all those who have helped me directly and indirectly in the successful completion of this project work.

VINIMAYA R

## CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that this project entitled THE HISTORY OF KALPATHY, a record of research work carried out by Ms Vinimaya R under my supervision and guidance in partial fulfillment of the requirements for the award of the degree of Bachelor of Arts in English and History submitted to the University of Calicut.

Mr. George Alex

Coordinator

Department of English & History

**Christ College (Autonomous)** 

Place: Irinjalakuda

April 5th 2023

Pennys

Ramya I S

**Assistant Professor** 

**Supervising Teacher** 

Department of English & History

## **DECLARATION**

I, Vinimaya R hereby declare that this project entitled The History of Kalpathy submitted to the University of Calicut in partial fulfillment of the requirements for the award of the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in English and History, is a bonafide record of original research work done carried out by me under the supervision and guidance of Dr. George Alex, Coordinator, Department of English & History (Double Main) Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda.

Irinjalakuda

April 2023

Vinimaya R

Department of B.A.English and History

Irinjalakuda-680125

April 2023

## CONTENTS

Chapter number	Contents	Page number
	Introduction	1 - 3
Chapter 1	Kalpathy Ratholsavam	4 - 7
Chapter 2	Feachers of Kalpahy	8 - 11
Chapter 3	Kalpathy Temple	12 - 15
	Conclusion	16 - 17
	Pictures	18 - 20
	Work Cited	21

## THE DAMS OF THRISSUR : RIVERS, IRRIGATION AND SOCIETY

Project submitted to the University of Calicut

in partial fulfillment for the award of the degree of

**BA** in English & History

By

**AADITHYA A S** 

CCAUADER13



March 2023

Department of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda,

Kerala - 680125

## Declaration

I, Aadithya A S, here by declare that this project entitled The dams of Thrissur: Rivers, Irrigation and Society submitted to the university of Calicut in partial fulfillment of the requirements for the award of the Degree Bachelor of Arts in English and History, is a research work done by me under the supervision and guidance of, Dr. George Alex Assistant professor, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda.

Irinjalakuda

Aadithya A S

March, 2023

Department of B.A. English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda-68012.

## Certificate

This is to certify that this project entitled The dams of Thrissur: Rivers, Irrigation and Society a record of research work carried out by Dr. George Alex under my supervision and guidance in partial fulfillment of the requirements for the award of the degree of Bachelor of Arts in English and submitted to the university of Calicut.

Dr. George Alex

Coordinator, Dept. of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda.

Dr. George Alex

Dept. of English & History

(Supervising Teacher)

## Acknowledgement

I owe my gratitude to God for his endless blessings and intervention in helping me complete my project without any hassles and on time. I am indebted to my supervising teacher, **Dr. George Alex** Assistant professor, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for guiding me throughout the project and for the countless hours and effort she put in to help complete my project.

I thank **Dr. George Alex**, Coordinator, Department of B.A. English and History for thetimely help and generous encouragement.

I am eternally grateful to Rev Fr. Jolly Andrews, the Principal, Christ college, for the congenial research atmosphere, he has always tried to foster.

I owe my thanks to my parents, my teachers, my friends and all those who have helped me indirectly, in the successful completion of the project work.

Aadithya A S

#### Pathemari: The Camels of the Maritime Silk Road

Project submitted to the University of Calicut in partial fulfillment of the award of the degree of

**Bachelor of Arts** 

In

**English & History** 

By

**ABISHA HASSAN** 

CCAUADER 14CCAUADER10



March, 2023

**Department of English & History** 

 $Christ\ College\ (Autonomous)\ Irinjalakuda$ 

Kerala-680125

#### **Declaration**

I, Abisha Hassan, hereby declare that the project entitled **Pathemari: The Camels of the Maritime Silk Road**, submitted to the University of Calicut in partial fulfillment of the requirements for the award of the **Degree of Bachelor of Arts in English & History**, is a bonafide record of original research work carried out by me under the supervision and guidance of **Mr Sagive Varghese**, Assistant Professor, Department of English and History, Christ College (Autonomous) Irinjalakuda.

Abisha Hassan

Department of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda – 680125

Irinjalakuda

March 2023

#### Certificate

This is to certify that this project entitled **Pathemari: The Camels of the Maritime Silk Road** is a record of research work carried out by **Miss. Abisha Hassan** under my supervision and guidance in partial fulfillment of the requirement for the award of the degree of Bachelor of Arts in English & History submitted to the University of Calicut

Dr. George Alex

Coordinator,

Department of English and History.

Christ College (Autonomous),

Irinjalakuda.

Mr. Sagive Varghese

**Assistant Professor** 

Department of English and

History

(Supervising Teacher)

#### Acknowledgement

I owe my sincere gratitude to God Almighty for his endless clemency and intervention in helping me to complete my project without any hassles and on time. I am indebted to my supervising teacher, **Mr. Sagive Varghese**, Assistant Professor, Department of English and History, Christ College (Autonomous) Irinjalakuda, for guiding me throughout the project and for the countless hours and effort he has put in to help me to complete my project. I thank him for the painstaking correction and revision.

I owe my thanks to **Dr. George Alex**, Coordinator, Department of English & History, for his timely help and generous encouragement.

I am eternally grateful to **Rev. Fr. Jolly Andrews CMI**, the Principal of Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for the congenial atmosphere of research he has fostered in the campus throughout my studies.

My deep sense of gratitude to **Fr Sibi Francis**, the librarian and his staffs splitfor the facilities they offered in the library.

I would also like to express my love and regards to my parents, teachers, friends and all those who have helped me directly and indirectly, in the successful completion of this project work.

Abisha Hassan

## Contents

Chapters	Contents	Page
	Introduction	1-4
Chapter - 1	The Moplahs who Departed on Pathemari	5-12
Chapter - 2	Construction of Pathemari on the Monsoon Battered Shorelines	13-20
Chapter - 3	A Memoir of the Expatriates of Chavakkad	21 - 27
	Conclusion	28-29
	Bibliography	30-31
	Glossary	32-33
	Appendices	34-36

#### THE MUZIRIS EXCAVATION

Project submitted to the University of Calicut in partial fulfilment of

the requirements for the degree of

**Bachelor of Arts** 

in

**English and History** 

by

**Adhil Mohammed KS** 

**CCAUADER15** 



March, 2023

Department of B.A English & History

Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda

**Kerala-680125** 

#### **DECLARATION**

I, ADHIL MOHAMED K.S, hereby declare that this research study, entitled **The Muziris Excavation**, submitted to the University of Calicut in partial fulfilment of the requirements for the award of the **Degree of Bachelor of Arts in English & History**, is a bonafide record of original research work carried out by me under the supervision and guidance **Dr. George Alex**, Coordinator, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda.

Mathilakam Adhil Mohamed K.S

March, 2023 Department of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda - 680125

#### **CERTIFICATE**

This is to certify that this project entitled **The Muziris Excavation**, is a record of research work carried out by **Adhil Mohamed K.S** under my supervision and guidance in partial fulfilment of the requirements for the award of the degree **of** Bachelor of Arts in English & History submitted to the University of Calicut.

#### Dr. George Alex

(Supervising Teacher)

Coordinator, Dept. of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda - 680125

#### **ACKNOWLEDGEMENT**

I owe God Almighty my appreciation for his unending mercy and intervention, which enabled me to finish my project on schedule and without mishap. For his guidance and the innumerable hours and efforts he put in to help me finish my project, my supervising teacher, **Dr.**George Alex, Coordinator, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, deserves my gratitude. I appreciate his prompt assistance and kind words of support.

I am eternally grateful to Rev. Fr. Dr. Jolly Andrews CMI, the Principal of Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for the congenial atmosphere of research he has fostered in the campus throughout my studies.

Lastly, I want to express my heartfelt gratitude to my friends, family, and other faculties for their unwavering support which helped me to finish this research study.

Adhil Mohamed K.S

#### **CONTENTS**

Chapter	Contents	Page Number
	Introduction	
Chapter - 1	Geographical and Economic Condition of Muziris	13-15
Chapter - 2	Historical Review of Muziris	16-19
Chapter - 3	Findings from the Muziris Excavation	20-25
	Conclusion	26
	Bibliography	27
	Appendix	28-30

## A GLANCE THROUGH THE HISTORY OF KOTTEKAD CHURCH

Project submitted to the University of Calicut

in partial fulfillment of the award of the degree of

BA in English & History

 $\mathbf{B}\mathbf{y}$ 

**ALFIN M J** 

**CCAUADER 16** 



March 2023

**Department of English & History** 

Christ College(Autonomous)Irinjalakuda

**Kerala-680125** 

#### **DECLARATION**

I, **ALFIN M J,** hereby declare that the project entitled A GLANCE THROUGH THE HISTORY OF KOTTEKAD CHURCH, submitted for the University of Calicut, in partial fulfillment of the Requirements for the award of the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in English & History, is bonafide record of original research work carried out by me under the supervision and Guidance of Dr. George Alex, Coordinator, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda.

#### ALFIN M J

Department of English & History

Irinjalakuda College (Autonomous)

March 2023 Irinjalakuda – 680125

#### **CERTIFICATE**

I, Dr George Alex, Supervisor, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), certify that the project entitled 'A GLANCE THROUGH THE HISTORY OF KOTTEKAD CHURCH' submitted for the degree of English & History by ALFIN M J is a record of bonafide work carried out by him under my supervision and this work has not been formed the basis for the award of any degree, diploma or titles in this university or any other similar institutions of higher learning.

Dr. George Alex

**Supervising Teacher** 

Dept. of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda

Dr. George Alex

Coordinator

Dept. of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda

#### ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

I, Owe my gratitude to God Almighty for his endless clemency and intervention in helping me to complete my project without any hassles and on time. I am indebted to my Supervising teacher, **Dr. George Alex**, Coordinator, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for guiding me throughout the project and for the countless hours and effort he has put in to help me to complete my project. I thank him for the timely help and generous encouragement.

I am eternally grateful to **Rev. Fr. Dr. Jolly Andrews CMI**, the Principal of Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for the congenial atmosphere of research he has fostered in the campus throughout my studies.

I owe my thanks to my parents, teachers, friends and all those who have helped me directly and indirectly, in the successful completion of this project work.

ALFIN M J

#### **CONTENTS**

Chapter	Contents	Page
Number		
	Introduction	1-4
Chapter – 1	The History of Christianity in Kerala	5-14
Chapter – 2	A glance through the History of Kottekad church	15-20
Chapter – 3	The social and socio-ecclesiastical life of the Christians	21-28
	Conclusion	29
	Bibliography	30

## KADHAVASESHAN

Project submitted to the University of Calicut in partial fulfillment of the award of the degree of

BA in English & History

By

Anandhakrishna P S
CCAUADER18



March 2023

Department of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous) Irinjalakuda

Kerala-680125

## **DECLARATION**

I, Anandhakrishna, hereby declare that the project entitled Kadhavaseshan submitted for the University of Calicut, in partial fulfillment of the Requirements for the award of the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in English & History, is bonafide record of original research work carried out by me under the supervision and Guidance of Dr. George Alex, Coordinator, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda.

Anandhakrishna p s

Department of English and History

Christ College ( Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda - 680125

Irinjalakuda

March 2023

#### CERTIFICATE

I, Ayna VP, supervisor, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), certify that the project entitled Kadhavaseshan submitted for the degree of English & History by Mr. Anandhakrishna P S is a record of bonafide work carried out by him under my supervision and this work has not been formed the basis for the award of any degree, diploma or titles in this university or any other similar institutions of higher learning.

Ayna V P

(Supervising Teacher)

Dept.of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda - 680125

Dr George Alex

Coordinator, Dept.of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda - 680125

## **ACKNOWLEDGEMENT**

I own my gratitude to God Almighty for his endless elemency and intervention in helping me to complete the project without hassles and on time. I am indebted to my supervising teacher Ayana.V.P, Coordinator, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for guiding me throughout the project and for the countless hours and effort he has put in to help me to complete my project. I thank him for his timely help and generous encouragement.

I do thank, Dr George Alex, coordinator, Dept.of English & History for timely help and generous encouragement.

I am eternally grateful to Rev. Fr. Dr. Jolly Andrews CMI, the principal of Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for the congenial atmosphere for the research he has fostered in the campus throughout my studies.

I owe my thanks to my parents, teachers, friends, and all those who have helped me directly and indirectly, in the successful completion of this project work.

Anandhakrishna P S

#### A SHORT HISTORY OF PAMBUMEKKATTU MANA

Project submitted to the University of Calicut in partial fulfillment of the award of the degree of

**Bachelor of Arts** 

In

**English and History** 

by

ANGEL MARIA JOHN
CCAUADER 20



**MARCH - 2023** 

**Department of B.A English and History** 

Christ college (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda

Kerala-680125

#### **DECLARATION**

I, ANGEL MARIA JOHN, hereby declare that the project entitled A SHORT HISTORY OF PAMBUMEKKATTU MANA, submitted to the University of Calicut in partial fulfilment of the requirements for the award of the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in English and History, is a bona fide record of original research work carried out by me under the supervision and guidance of Mr.Sagive Varghese, Assistant Professor, Department of English and History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda

Irinjalakuda Angel Maria John

March 2023 Department of English and History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda-680125

#### **CERTIFICATE**

This is to certify that this project entitled **A Short History Of Pambumekkattu Mana** is a record of research work carried out by **Ms. Angel Maria John** under my supervision and guidance in partial fulfillment of the requirements for the award of the degree of Bachelor of Arts in English and History submitted to the University of Calicut.

Mr.Sagive Varghese

Dr. George Alex

**Assistant Professor** 

Coordinator, Dept. of English and History

Dept.of English and History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda

Irinjalakuda

#### **ACKNOWLEDGEMENT**

I owe my gratitude to God Almighty for his endless clemency and intervention in helping me to complete my project without any hassles and on time. I am indebted to my supervising teacher, **Mr.Sagive Varghese**, Assistant Professor, Department of English and History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for guiding me throughout the project and for the countless hours and effort he has put in to help me to complete my project. I thank him for the timely help and generous encouragement.

I am eternally grateful to **Rev.Fr. Dr. Jolly Andrews CMI**, the Principal of Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for the congenial atmosphere of research he has fostered in the campus throughout my studies.

I owe my thanks to my parents, teachers, friends, and all those who have helped me directly and indirectly, in the successful completion of this project work.

**Angel Maria John** 

### **CONTENTS**

INTRODUCTION	1 - 3
CHAPTER – 1	4 - 12
History and Origin Of Pambmekkattu Mana	
CHAPTER – 2	13 - 21
Beliefs And Rituals	
CHAPTER – 3	22 - 25
Present Scenario Of Mana	
CONCLUSION	26-27
BIBLIOGRAPHY	28
APPENDICES	29-31

# HISTORICAL STUDY ON SOCIO POLITICAL AND TRADE PRACTICES OF THAZHEKAD IN THE MEDIVAL PERIOD

Project submitted to the University of Calicut

in partial fulfillment for the award of the degree of

**BA** in English & History

By

**ANJOE SHAJAN** 

**CCAUADER21** 



March 2023

Department of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda,

Kerala - 680125

# Declaration

I, Anjoe Shajan, here by declare that this project entitled Historical study on Socio Political and trade practices Thazhekad village in the medieval period submitted to the University of Calicut in partial fulfillment of the requirements for the award of the Degree Bachelor of Arts in English and History, is a research work done by me under the supervision and guidance of, Mr. Sagive Varghese Assistant professor, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda.



Irinjalakuda

Anjoe Shajan

March, 2023

Department of B.A. English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda-68012.

#### Certificate

This is to certify that this project entitled Historical study on Socio Political and trade practices Thazhekad village in the medieval period a record of research work carried out by Mr. Anjoe Shajan under my supervision and guidance in partial fulfillment of the requirements for the award of the degree of Bachelor of Arts in English and submitted to the university of Calicut.

DR. George Alex.

Coordinator, Dept. of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda.

Mr. Sagive Varghese

Dept. of English & History

Assistant professor

(Supervising Teacher)

# Acknowledgement

I owe my gratitude to God for his endless blessings and intervention in helping me complete my project without any hassles and on time. I am indebted to my supervising teacher, Mr. Sagive Varghese Assistant professor, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for guiding me throughout the project and for the countless hours and effort he put in to help complete my project.

I thank Dr. George Alex, Coordinator, Department of B.A. English and History for the timely help and generous encouragement.

I am eternally grateful to Rev Fr. Jolly Andrews, the Principal, Christ College, for the congenial research atmosphere, he has always tried to foster.

I owe my thanks to my parents, my teachers, my friends and all those who have helped me indirectly, in the successful completion of the project work.

Anjoe Shajan

#### FOOD CULTURE AND HISTORY OF PONNANI

Project submitted to the University of Calicut

in partial fulfillment for the award of the degree of

**BA** in English & History

By

ANOOJ K

**CCAUADER22** 



March 2023

**Department of English & History** 

Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda

Kerala - 680125

#### **Declaration**

I, Anooj K, here by declare that this project entitled Food culture and history of ponnani submitted to the university of Calicut in partial fulfillment of the requirements for the award of the Degree Bachelor of Arts in English and History, is a research work done by me under the supervision and guidance of, Miss. Remya Irattu Assistant professor, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda.

#### Anooj K

Department of B.A.English &

History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda-680125

Irinjalakuda

March 2023

#### **Certificate**

This is to certify that this project entitle **Food culture and history of ponnani**a record of research work carried out by **Mr. Anooj K** under my supervision
and guidance in partial fulfillment of the requirements for the award of the
degree of Bachelor of Arts in English and submitted to the university of Calicut.

DR. George Alex.	Miss. Remya Irattu
Coordinator, Dept. of English & History	Dept. of English &
History	
Christ College (Autonomous)	Assistant professor
Irinjalakuda.	(Supervising Teacher)

## **Acknowledgement**

I owe my gratitude to God for his endless blessings and intervention in helping me complete my project without any hassles and on time. I am indebted to my supervising teacher, **Miss. Remya Irattu** Assistant professor, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for guiding me throughout the project and for the countless hours and effort she put in to help complete my project.

I thank Dr. George Alex, Coordinator, Department of B.A. English & History, for the timely help and generous encouragement . I am eternally grateful to Rev Fr.

Jolly Andrews, the Principal, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for the congenial research atmosphere he has always tried to foster.

I owe my thanks to my parents, my teachers, my friends and all those who have helped me indirectly, in the successful completion of the project work.

Anooj K

# **CONTENT**

INTRODUCTION

CHAPTER 1-HISTORY OF PONNANI

CHAPTER 2- FOOD VARIETIES OF PONNANI

CHAPTER 3- FOOD CULTURE AND PEOPLE

CONCLUSION

#### APPENDIX

#### **BIBLIOGRAPHY**

#### LOCAL HISTORY OF KORATTY CHURCH

project submitted to the university of Calicut

in partial fulfillment for the award of the degree of

B.A In English & History

By

Aparna K R

**CCAUADER 23** 



**March 2023** 

**Department of B.A English & History** 

 $Christ\ College\ (Autonomous),\ Irinjalakuda$ 

**Kerala-680125** 

#### **DECLARATION**

I, Aparna K.R, here by declare that this project entitled Local History of koratty Church submitted to the University of Calicut in partial fulfillment of the requirements for the award of the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in English and History, is bonafide research work done by me under the supervision and guidance of, Coordinator, Department of English and History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda.

Aparna K.R

Irinjalakuda

March 2023

The Department of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda\_680125

#### **CERTIFICATE**

I, Ms.Remya I .S , Supervisor, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), certify that the project entitled Local History Of Koratty Church, submitted for the degree of English & History by Aparna K R is a record of bonafide work carried out by him under my supervision and this work has not been formed the basis for the award of any degree, diploma or titles in this university or any other similar institutions of higher learning.

Ms.Remya I .S

**Supervising Teacher** 

Department of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda

Dr. George Alex

Coordinator

Department of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda

#### **ACKNOWLEDGEMENT**

I owe my gratitude to God Almighty for his endless clemency and intervention in helping me to completemy project without any hassles and on time. Iam in debted to my Supervising teacher, **Ms.Remya I S**, Coordinator, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for guiding me throughout the project and countless hours and effort he has put into help me to complete my project. I thank him for the timely help and generous encouragement.

I do thank **Dr.GeorgeAlex**, Coordinator, Department of English & History, for the timely help and generous encouragement.

I am eternally grateful to **Rev.Fr.Dr. Jolly Andrews CMI**, the Principal of Christ College (Autonomous). Irinjalakuda, for the congenial atmosphere of research he has fostered in the campus throughout my studies.

I owe my thanks to my parents, teachers, friends and all those who have helped me directly and in directly, in the successful completion of this project work.

Aparna K R

# **CONTENTS**

Chapter	Contents	Page Number
Introduction.		1-3
Chapter-1	History And Marian Apparitation	4-9
Chapter-2	Festivals Of Korattymuthy	10-14
Chapter-3	The Growth Of Christianity: Current Status	15-18
Conclusion		19
Bibliography		20

# ANALYSIS OF THE NOVEL SONS AND LOVERS BY DH LAWERENCE

Project submitted to the University of Calicut in partial fulfillment of the award of the degree of

Bachelor of Arts

In

English & History

By

ARDHRA C S CCAUADER 24



March, 2023

Department of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous) Irinjalakuda

Kerala-680125

# **Declaration**

I, Ardhra C S, hereby declare that the project entitled Analysis of the novel Sons and Lowers by DH Lawerence, submitted to the University of Calicut in partial fulfillment of the requirements for the award of the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in English & History, is a bonafide record of original research work carried out by me under the supervision and guidance of, Mrs. Roni Francis, Assistant Professor, Department of English and History, Christ College (Autonomous) Irinjalakuda.

Daviden

ARDHRA C S

Department of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda – 680125

Irinjalakuda

March, 2023

# Certificate

This is to certify that this project entitled Analysis of the novel Sons and Lowers by DH Lawerence, is a record of research work carried out by Miss. Ardhra C S under my supervision and guidance in partial fulfillment of the requirement for the award of the degree of Bachelor of Arts in English & History submitted to the University of Calicut

Dr. George Alex.
Coordinator,
Department of English & History.
Christ College (Autonomous),
Irinjalakuda.

Mrs. Roni Francis
Assistant Professor
Department of English & History
(Supervising Teacher)

# Acknowledgement

I owe my sincere gratitude to God Almighty for his endless clemency and interventionin helping me to complete my project without any hassles and on time. I am indebted to my supervising teacher, Mrs. Roni Francis, Assistant Professor, Department of English and History, Christ College (Autonomous) Irinjalakuda, for guiding me throughout the project and for the countless hours and effort he has put in to help me to complete my project. I thank him for the painstaking correction and revision.

I owe my thanks to **Dr. George Alex**, Coordinator, Department of English & History, for his timely help and generous encouragement.

I am eternally grateful to Rev. Fr. Jolly Andrews CMI, the Principal of Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for the congenial atmosphere of research he has fostered in the campus throughout my studies.

My deep sense of gratitude to Fr. Sibi Francis, the librarian and his staffs splitfor the facilities they offered in the library.

I would also like to express my love and regards to my parents, teachers, friends and all those who have helped me directly and indirectly, in the successful completion of this project work.

#### **History of Malampuzha Dam**

Project submitted to the University of Calicut in partial fulfillmentfor the award of degree

**Bachelor of Arts** 

In

**English & History** 

Ву

Arya K

Reg No. - CCAUADER25



#### March 2023

Department of B.A English & History Christ College (Autonomous),

Irinjalakuda,

Kerala -680125

#### **Acknowledgment**

I owe my gratitude to the god for his endless blessings and intervention in helping me complete my project without any hassles and on time. I am indebted to my supervising teacher, Remya I S and Coordinator Dr. George Alex, Department of English & History (Double Main), Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for guiding me throughout the project and for the countless hours and effort he put in to help complete my project I thank him for his timely help and generous encouragement. I am eternally grateful to Rev Fr. Jolly Andrews CMI, the Principal, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for the congenial atmosphere of researchhe has always tried to foster in the campus throughout my studies.

I owe my thanks to my parents, my teachers, my friends and all those who have helped me directly and indirectly in the successful completion of this project work.

Arya K

#### Certificate

This is to certify that this project entitled **The History of Malampuzha Dam**, a record of research work carried out by **Ms Arya K** under my supervision and guidance in partial fulfillment of the requirements for the award of the degree of **Bachelor of Arts in English and History** submitted to the University of Calicut.

Mr. GeorgeAlex

Coordinator

Department of English & History

**Christ College (Autonomous)** 

Remya I S

Assistant professor Supervising Teacher

**Department of English & History** 

Place: Irinjalakuda

April 1st 2023

#### **Declaration**

I, Arya K hereby declare that this project entitled The History of Malampuzha Dam submitted to the University of Calicut in partial fulfillment of the requirements for the award of the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in English and History, is a bonafide record of original research work done carried out by me under the supervision and guidance of Dr. GeorgeAlex, Coordinator, Department of English & History (Double Main) Christ College(Autonomous), Irinjalakuda.

Irinjalakuda

March 31st 2023

Arya K

Department of B.A.English & History

Irinjalakuda - 680125 April 2023

## Contents

Chapter Numb	er Contents	Page Number
	Introduction	1 - 2
Chapter- 1	Features of Malampuzha Da	m 3-7
Chapter - 2	Structure of Dam	8 - 10
Chapter- 3	Impact of Malampuzha Dam	11 - 16
	Conclusion	17
	Work cites	18

# **History of Chalakudy**

Dessertation submitted to Christ college ,irinjalakuda(autonomous) In partial fulfillment of degree of

**Bachelor of Arts** 

In

**English & History** 

by

**ASHLIN PAUL** 

Reg.No. CCAUADER26



March 2023

**Department of English & History** 

Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda

Kerala-680125

#### **DECLARATION**

I, **Ashlin Paul,** hereby declare that the project entitled **History of Chalakudy**, submitted for the University of Calicut, in partial fulfillment of the requirements for the degree of Bachelor of Arts in English and History, is bonafide record of original research work carried out by me under the supervision and guidance of **Ms. Remya I.S**, coordinator, department of English and History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda.

Ashlin Paul

Department of English & History

Irinjalakuda Christ College (Autonomous)

March 2023 Irinjalakuda – 680125

#### **CERTIFICATE**

I, Remya I S, Supervisor, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), certify that the project entitled History of Chalakudy, submitted for the for the degree of Bachelor of Arts in English and History by Mr. Ashlin Paul is a record of bonafide work carried out by him under my supervision and this has not formed the basis for the award of any degree, diploma or titles or any other similar institutions of higher learning.

Remya I S Dr. George Alex

Supervising Teacher Coordinator

Dept. of English & History

Dept. of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous) Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda – 68012 Irinjalakuda – 680125

#### **ACKNOWLEDGEMENT**

I owe my gratitude to God Almighty for his endless clemency and intervention in helping me to complete my project without any hassles and on time. I am indebted to Ms. Remya I S my supervising teacher, Dr. George Alex, Coordinator, Department of English and History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for guiding me throughout the project and for the countless hours and effort they have put in to help me to complete my project. I thank them for the timely help and generous encouragement.

I am eternally grateful to **Rev. Fr. Dr. Jolly Andrews CMI**, the principal of Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for the congenial atmosphere of research he has fostered in the campus throughout my studies.

I owe my thanks to my parents, teachers, friends and all those who have helped me directly and indirectly, in the successful completion of this project work.

**ASHLIN PAUL** 

# **CONTENTS**

Chapter no	Content	Page no
	Introduction	1-3
Chapter 1	Political and Administrative History	4-9
Chapter 2	Religious Beliefs	10-15
Chapter 3	Economy, Education, Health, Transportation	16-21
	and Tourism	
	Conclusion	22-25
	Bibliography	26
	Appendix	27-30

# Analyzing Various Mythological Instances from a Feminist Perspective

Project submitted to the University of Calicut in partial fulfillment of the award of the degree of

BA in English & History

By

**ASWIN AJITHAN** 

**CCAUADER27** 



March 2023

**Department of English & History** 

Christ College (Autonomous) Irinjalakuda Kerala - 680125

#### CERTIFICATE

I, Ms. Reefa John, Supervisor, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), certify that the project entitled Analyzing Various Mythological Instances from a Feminist perspective submitted for the degree of English & History by Aswin Ajithan is a record of bonafide work carried out by him under mysupervision and this work has not been formed the basis for the award of any degree, diploma or titles in this university or any other similar institutions of higher learning.

Ms.Reefa John

(Supervising Teacher)

Assistant Professor,

Dept. of English & History,

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda

Dr. George Alex

(Supervising Teacher)

Coordinator, Dept. of English &

Dept. of English & History,

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda

# ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

I own my gratitude to God Almighty for his endless elemency and intervention in helping me to Complete the project without hassles and on time. I am indebted to my supervising teacher Ms.Reefa John, Assistant professor, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda,

For guiding me throughout the project and for the countless hours and effort he has put in to help me to complete my project. I thank him for his timely help and generous encouragement.

I do thank, Dr George Alex, coordinator, Dept. of English & History for timely help and generous Encouragement.

I am eternally grateful to Rev. Fr. Dr. Jolly Andrews CMI, the principal of Christ College

Aswin Ajithan

### **DECLARATION**

I, Aswin Ajithan, hereby declare that the project entitled Analyzing Various Mythological Instances from a Feminist perspective, submitted for the University of Calicut, in partial fulfillment of the Requirements for the award of the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in English & History, is bonafide record of original research workcarried out by me under the supervision and Guidance of Ms. Reefa John, Assistant professor, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda.

Irinjalakuda

10/04/2023

Aswin Ajithan

Department of English & History,

Christ College (Autonomous),

Irinjalakuda- 680125

# Reconstruction of Chettuvai Epochs from the Remants of the Past

Project submitted to the University of Calicut in partial fulfillment of

the award of the degree of

**Bachelor of Arts** 

In

**English & History** 

Ву

ATHUL BABU T.R
CCAUADER 28



March, 2023

Department of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous) Irinjalakuda

Kerala-680125

### Declaration

I, Athul Babu T.R, hereby declare that the project entitled Reconstruction of Chettuvai Epochs from the Remants of the Past, submitted to the University of Calicut in partial fulfillment of the requirements for the award of the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in English & History, is a bonafide record of original research work carried out by me under the supervision and guidance of, Mrs. Remya I.S, Assistant Professor, Department of English and History, Christ College (Autonomous) Irinjalakuda.

dall).

ATHUL BABU T.R

Department of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda – 680125

Irinjalakuda

## Certificate

This is to certify that this project entitled Reconstruction of Chettuvai Epochs from the Remants of the Past, is a record of research work carried out by Mr. Athul Babu T.R under my supervision and guidance in partial fulfillment of the requirement for the award of the degree of Bachelor of Arts in English & History submitted to the University of Calicut

Dr. George Alex.

Coordinator,

Department of English & History.

Christ College (Autonomous),

Irinjalakuda.

Remys Mrs. Remya I.S

Assistant Professor

Department of English & History

(Supervising Teacher)

# Acknowledgement

I owe my sincere gratitude to God Almighty for his endless clemency and intervention in helping me to complete my project without any hassles and on time. I am indebted to my supervising teacher, Mrs. Remya I.S, Assistant Professor, Department of English and History, Christ College (Autonomous) Irinjalakuda, for guiding me throughout the project and for the countless hours and effort he has put in to help me to complete my project. I thank him for the painstaking correction and revision.

I owe my thanks to **Dr. George Alex**, Coordinator, Department of English & History, for his timely help and generous encouragement.

or on out the telebrate and the con-

I am eternally grateful to Rev. Fr. Jolly Andrews CMI, the Principal of Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for the congenial atmosphere of research he has fostered in the campus throughout my studies.

My deep sense of gratitude to Fr Sibi Francis, the librarian and his staffs splitfor the facilities they offered in the library.

I would also like to express my love and regards to my parents, teachers, friends and all those who have helped me directly and indirectly, in the successful completion of this project work.

ATHUL BABU T.R

#### PC KURUMBA: LIFE STORY AND REVOLUTIONS

project submitted to the University of Calicut in

partial fulfillment of the award of the degree of

BA in English & History

By

JEFFRIN SOGI

**CCAUADER 31** 



March, 2023

Department of B.A English & History

Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda

Kerala -680125

#### **DECLARATION**

I, **Jeffrin Sogi**, hereby declare that the project entitled **PC Kurumba:Life Story and Revolutions**, submitted for the University of Calicut, in partial fulfillment of the Requirements for the award of the degree of Bachelor of Arts in English & History, is bonafide record of original research work carried out by me under the supervision and Guidance of Dr. George Alex, Coordinator, department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda.

Jeffrin Sogi

Department of English & Histor

Irinjalakuda Christ College ( Autonomous)

March 2023 Irinjalkuda-680125

#### **CERTIFICATE**

I, **Asst. Prof. Sagive Varghese**, Supervisor, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), certify that the project entitled **PC Kurumba**: **Life Story and Revolutions**, submitted for the degree of English & History by **Mr. Jeffrin Sogi** is a record of bonafide work carried out by him under my supervision and this work has not been formed the basis for the award of any degree, diploma or titles in this university or any other similar institutions of higher learning.

Asst. Prof. Sagive Varghese

Supervising Teacher

Dept. of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda

Dr. George Alex

Coordinator, Dept. of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda

#### ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

I owe my gratitude to God Almighty for his endless clemency and intervention in helping me to complete my project without any hassles and on time. I am indebted to my Supervising teacher, **Asst. Prof. Sagive Varghese**, Coordinator, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for guiding me throughout the project and for the countless hours and effort he has put in to help me to complete my project. I thank him for the timely help and generous encouragement.

I am eternally grateful to **Rev. Fr. Dr. Jolly Andrews CMI**, the Principal of Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for the congenial atmosphere of research he has fostered in the campus throughout my studies.

I owe my thanks to my parents, teachers, friends and all those who have helped me directly and indirectly, in the successful completion of this project work.

Jeffrin Sogi

# History of Vadakumnathan Temple

Project submitted to the University of Calicut in partial fulfilment for the award of the degree

of

Bachelor of Arts in English & History

By

**Edwin John** 

Reg. No.CCAUADER29



Department of English & History

**Christ College (Autonomous)** 

Irinjalakuda

# Declaration

I, Edwin John, hereby declare that the History of Vadakumnathan Temple, submitted to the University of Calicut in partial fulfillment of the requirements for the award of the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in English & History, is a bonafied record of original research work carried out by me under the supervision and guidance of Dr. George Alex, Coordinator, Department of English & History (Double Main) Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda.

Edwin John

Reg.No. CCAUADER29

Department of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda - 680125

Place: Irinjalakuda

Certificate

This is to certify that the project entitled History of Vadakumnathan Temple is a bonafied

research work carried out by Mr. Edwin John under my supervision and guidance in partial

fulfillment of the requirements for the award of the degree of Bachelor of Arts in English &

History submitted to the University of Calicut.

Dr. George Alex

Coordinator

Department of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda

Place: Irinjalakuda

# Acknowledgement

I owe my gratitude to God Almighty for the endless clemency and intervention on helping me to complete my project without any hassles. I am indebted to my Supervising teacher Dr. George Alex and Coordinator, Dr. George Alex, Department of English & History (Double Main), Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for supervising me throughout the project and for the countless hours and effort he has put in to complete the project. I thank him for his timely help and generous encouragement.

I am grateful to Dr. Jolly Andrews CMI, the Principal of Christ College (Autonomous),
Irinjalakuda, for the congenial atmosphere of research fostered in the campus throughout my studies.

I owe my thanks to my parents, my teachers, my friends and all those who have helped me directly and indirectly, in the successful completion of this project work.

**Edwin John** 

# MEGALITHIC CULTURE IN MUNNIYATTUKUNNU

Project submitted to the University of Calicut

in partial fulfillment of the award of the degree of

BA in English & History

By

**HASNA ASIS** 

CCAUADER30



March 2023

Department of English & History

Christ College(Autonomous)Irinjalakuda

Kerala-680125

#### **DECLARATION**

I, Hasna Asis, hereby declare that the project entitled Megalithic Culture in Muniyattukunnu, submittedfor the University of Calicut, in partial fulfillment of the Requirements for the award of the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in English & History, is bonafide record of original research work carried out by me under the supervision and Guidance of Dr. George Alex, Coordinator, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda.

Hasna Asis

Department of English & History

Irinjalakuda College (Autonomous)

March 2023 Irinjalakuda – 680125

#### CERTIFICATE

I, Dr George Alex, Supervisor, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), certify that the project entitled Megalithic Culture in Muniyattukunnu submitted for the degree of English & History by Hasna Asis is a record of bonafide work carried out by him under my supervision and this work has not been formed the basis for the award of any degree, diploma or titles in this university or any other similar institutions of higher learning.

Dr. George Alex
(Supervising Teacher)
Coordinator, Dept. of English & History
Christ College (Autonomous)
Irinjalakuda

# Acknowledgement

I owe my gratitude to God for his endless blessings and intervention in helping me complete my project without any harries and on time. I am indelited to my supervising teacher, Dr. George Alex. Assistant professor, Department of English & History. Christ College (Autonomous). Irinjalakuda, for guiding me throughout the project and for the countless hours and effort she put in to help complete my project.

I thank Dr. George Alex, Coordinator, Department of B.A. English and History for thetimely help and generous encouragement.

I am enemally grateful to Rev Fr. Jully Andrews, the Principal, Christ college, for the congenial research atmosphere, he has always tried to fister.

I owe my thanks to my parents, my teachers, my friends and all those who have helped me indirectly, in the successful completion of the project work.

Hasna Asis

#### PC KURUMBA: LIFE STORY AND REVOLUTIONS

project submitted to the University of Calicut in

partial fulfillment of the award of the degree of

BA in English & History

By

JEFFRIN SOGI

**CCAUADER 31** 



March, 2023

Department of B.A English & History

Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda

Kerala -680125

#### **DECLARATION**

I, **Jeffrin Sogi**, hereby declare that the project entitled **PC Kurumba:Life Story and Revolutions**, submitted for the University of Calicut, in partial fulfillment of the Requirements for the award of the degree of Bachelor of Arts in English & History, is bonafide record of original research work carried out by me under the supervision and Guidance of Dr. George Alex, Coordinator, department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda.

Jeffrin Sogi

Department of English & Histor

Irinjalakuda Christ College ( Autonomous)

March 2023 Irinjalkuda-680125

#### **CERTIFICATE**

I, **Asst. Prof. Sagive Varghese**, Supervisor, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), certify that the project entitled **PC Kurumba**: **Life Story and Revolutions**, submitted for the degree of English & History by **Mr. Jeffrin Sogi** is a record of bonafide work carried out by him under my supervision and this work has not been formed the basis for the award of any degree, diploma or titles in this university or any other similar institutions of higher learning.

Asst. Prof. Sagive Varghese

Supervising Teacher

Dept. of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda

Dr. George Alex

Coordinator, Dept. of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda

#### ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

I owe my gratitude to God Almighty for his endless clemency and intervention in helping me to complete my project without any hassles and on time. I am indebted to my Supervising teacher, **Asst. Prof. Sagive Varghese**, Coordinator, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for guiding me throughout the project and for the countless hours and effort he has put in to help me to complete my project. I thank him for the timely help and generous encouragement.

I am eternally grateful to **Rev. Fr. Dr. Jolly Andrews CMI**, the Principal of Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for the congenial atmosphere of research he has fostered in the campus throughout my studies.

I owe my thanks to my parents, teachers, friends and all those who have helped me directly and indirectly, in the successful completion of this project work.

Jeffrin Sogi

# SOCIAL AND ECONOMICAL RELIGIOUS OF KOODALMANIKYAM TEMPLE

Project submitted to the University of Calicut

in partial fulfillment for the award of the degree of

BA in English & History

By

ЈУОТНІКА К К

CCAUADER32



March 2023

Department of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda,

Kerala - 680125

# Acknowledgement

I owe my gratitude to God for his endless blessings and intervention in helping me complete my project without any hassles and on time. I am indebted to my supervising teacher, Ms.Remya I S, Assistant professor, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for guiding me throughout the project and for the countless hours and effort she put in to help complete my project.

I thank **Dr. George Alex**, Coordinator, Department of B.A. English and History for thetimely help and generous encouragement.

I am eternally grateful to **Rev Fr. Jolly Andrews**, the Principal, Christ college, for the congenial research atmosphere, he has always tried to foster.

I owe my thanks to my parents, my teachers, my friends and all those who have helped me indirectly, in the successful completion of the project work.

Jyothika K K

## Certificate

This is to certify that this project entitled Social and Economical Religious of Koodalmanikyam Temple a record of research work carried out by Ms.Jyothika K K under my supervision and guidance in partial fulfillment of the requirements for the award of the degree of Bachelor of Arts in English and submitted to the university of Calicut.

DR. George Alex.

Coordinator, Dept. of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda.

Ms.Remya I S

Dept. of English & History

Assistant professor

(Supervising Teacher)

# Declaration

I, Jyothika K K, here by declare that this project entitled Social and Economical Religious of Koodalmanikyam Temple submitted to the university of Calicut in partial fulfillment of the requirements for the award of the Degree Bachelor of Arts in English and History, is a research work done by me under the supervision and guidance of, Ms. Remya I S Assistant professor, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda.

Irinjalakuda

>

)

Jyothika K K

March, 2023

Department of B.A. English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda-68012.

# Representation of Gender and Sex in the Selected Works of Devdutt Pattanaik: A Study on *The Pregnant King* and *Shikhandi*:

And Other Queer Tales They Don't Tell You

project submitted to the University of Calicut

in partial fulfillment of the award of the degree of

BA in English & History

By NANDANA K. P CCAUADER 36



March 2023
Department of English & History
Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda
Kerala-680125

#### **DECLARATION**

I, Nandana K. P hereby declare that the project entitled Representation of Gender and Sex in the Selected Works of Devdutt Pattanaik: A Study on *The Pregnant King* and *Shikhandi: And Other Queer Tales They Don't Tell You* submitted for the University of Calicut in partial fulfillment of the requirement of the award of the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in English and History, is bonafide record of original research work carried out by me under the supervision and guidance of Ms. Reefa John, Assistant Professor, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda.

Irinjalakuda Nandana K. P

March 2023 Department of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda-680125

#### **CERTIFICATE**

I, Ms. Reefa John, Supervisor, Department of English and History, Christ College (Autonomous), certify that the project entitled Representation of Gender and Sex in the Selected Works of Devdutt Pattanaik: A Study on *The Pregnant King* and *Shikhandi: And Other Queer Tales They Don't Tell You* submitted for the degree of English and History

by **Ms. Nandana K. P** is a record of bonafide work carried out by her under my supervision and this work has not been formed the basis of the award of any degree, diploma or titles in this university or any other similar institutions of higher learning.

Ms. Reefa John

Supervising Teacher

Dep. English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda-680125

Dr. George Alex

Coordinator, Dept. English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda-680125

#### **ACKNOWLEDGEMENT**

I owe my gratitude to the God Almighty for the endless clemency and intervention on helping me to complete my project without any hassles. I am indebted to my supervising teacher, **Ms. Reefa John**, Assistant Professor, Department of English and History (Double Main), Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for supervising me throughout the project and for the countless hours and effort he has put in to complete the project. I thank him for his timely help and generous encouragement.

I do thank **Dr. George Alex**, coordinator, Department of English & History, for timely help and generous encouragement.

I am eternally grateful to **Rev. Fr. Dr. Jolly Andrews CMI**, the Principal of Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for the congenial atmosphere of research fostered in the campus throughout my studies.

I owe my thanks to my parents, my teachers my friends and all those who have helped me directly and indirectly, in the successful completion of this project work.

#### Nandana K. P

#### **CONTENTS**

Chapter	Contents	Page Number
Introduction		1-4
Chapter – 1	Indian Queer Culture – Sexual Identity and Gender Fluidity	5 - 10
Chapter – 2	Identity Crisis in The Pregnant King	11 - 14
Chapter – 3	Tracing the Depiction of Queerness in the Selected Stories from Shikhandi: And Other Queer Tales They Don't Tell You	15 - 21
Conclusion		22 - 24

#### Works Cited

# HISTORICAL AND CULTURAL IMPORTANCE OF AVITTATHUR MAHADEVA TEMPLE

Project submitted to the University of Calicut

in partial fulfillment for the award of the degree of

BA in English & History

By

NANDANA M B

CCAUADER37



March 2023

Department of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda

Kerala - 680125

## **Declaration**

I, Nandana M B, here by declare that this project entitled Historical and cultural importance of Avittathur mahadeva temple submitted to the university of Calicut in partial fulfillment of the requirements for the award of the Degree Bachelor of Arts in English and History, is a research work done by me under the supervision and guidance of, Mr. Sagive Varghese Assistant professor, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda.

Nandana M B

Department of B.A.English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda-680125

Irinjalakuda

### Certificate

This is to certify that this project entitle Historical and cultural importance of Avittathur mahadeva temple a record of research work carried out by Miss.

Nandana M B under my supervision and guidance in partial fulfillment of the requirements for the award of the degree of Bachelor of Arts in English and submitted to the university of Calicut.

DR. George Alex.

Coordinator, Dept. of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda.

Mr. Sagive Varghese

Dept. of English & History

Assistant professor

(Supervising Teacher)

# Acknowledgement

I owe my gratitude to God for his endless blessings and intervention in helping me complete my project without any hassles and on time. I am indebted to my supervising teacher, Mr. Sagive Varghese Assistant professor, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for guiding me throughout the project and for the countless hours and effort she put in to help complete my project.

I thank Dr. George Alex, Coordinator, Department of B.A. English & History, for the timely help and generous encouragement. I am eternally grateful to Rev Fr. Jolly Andrews, the Principal, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for the congenial research atmosphere he has always tried to foster.

I owe my thanks to my parents, my teachers, my friends and all those who have helped me indirectly, in the successful completion of the project work.

Nandana M B

#### Nikhil M J

# Reg.No. CCAUADER38



## **March 2023**

**Department of English and History** 

Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda

**Kerala - 680125** 

#### **Declaration**

I, Nikhil M J, hereby declare that this dissertation entitled **Depiction of Ghost and Supernatural Elements in Selected Malayalam Movies** submitted to the University of Calicut in partial fulfillment of the requirements for the award of the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in English and History, is a bonafide research work done by me under the supervision and guidance of Ms. Ayna V P, Assistant Professor, Department of English and History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda

#### Nikhil M J

Department of English and History

Irinjalakuda Christ College (Autonomous)

March, 2023 Irinjalakuda - 680125

#### Certificate

This is to certify that this dissertation entitled **Depiction of Ghost and Supernatural Elements in Selected Malayalam Movies** submitted for the degree of English & History by **Nikhil M J** is a record of bonafide work carried out by him under my supervision and this work has not been formed the basis for the award of any degree, diploma or titles in this university or any other similar institutions of higher learning.

Dr.George Alex Ms. Ayna V P

Coordinator, Assistant Professor, Department

of English and History Department of English and History Christ College

(Autonomous), (Supervising Teacher) Irinjalakuda.

#### Acknowledgement

I owe my sincere gratitude to the God Almighty for his abundant blessings in the preparation of this project report. I am happy to acknowledge my heartfelt thanks to my supervising teacher, **Ms. Ayna V P**, Assistant Professor, Department of English and History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for her guidance and painstaking correction and revision.

I do thank **Dr. George Alex**, Coordinator, Department of English and History, for the timely help and generous encouragement.

I am very grateful to **Rev. Fr. Dr. Jolly Andrews CMI**, the Principal, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for the congenial atmosphere of research he has fostered in the campus throughout my studies.

I would like to express my gratitude to all the faculties of the department for their interest and co-operation in this regard.

I extend my hearty gratitude to the Librarian and other library staffs of my college for their wholehearted co-operation.

I would also like to express my love and regards to my parents, teachers, friends and all those who have helped me directly and indirectly, in the successful completion of this project work.

Nikhil M J

# Content

1.	Introduction	1
2.	Chapter 1: Supernaturalism	6
3.	Chapter 2 : Supernaturalism in Meghasandesham	10
4.	Chapter 3: Supernaturalism in Ennu Swantham Janakikutty	16
5.	Conclusion.	25
6.	Bibliography	28

#### HISTORICAL STUDY OF PALAKKAD FORT

Project submitted to the University of Calicut in partial fulfilment of the requirements for the degree

**Bachelor of Arts** 

in

**English and History** 

by

R Vijay Krishnan

**CCAUADER39** 



**March 2023** 

Department of B A English and History

Christ College (Autonomous),Irinjalakuda

Kerala-680125

#### **DECLARATION**

I, R VIJAY KRISHNAN hereby declare that the project entitled **HISTORICAL STUDY OF PALAKKAD FORT**, submitted to the University of Calicut in partial fulfillment of the requirements for the award of the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in English and History, is a bonafide research work done by me under the supervision and guidance of Dr George Alex, Professor and Coordinator of Department of English and History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda.

Irinjalakuda R Vijay Krishnan

March, 2023 Department of English and History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda- 680125

#### **CERTIFICATE**

I, Dr. George Alex, Supervisor, Department of English and History, Christ College (Autonomous), certify that the project entitled **A Historical Study of Palakkad**Fort is an authentic record of research work carried out by R Vijay Krishnan under my supervision and guidance in partial fulfillment of the requirements for the award of the Degree of Bachelors of Arts in English and History submitted to the University of Calicut.

#### Dr. George Alex

Supervising Teacher,

Department of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous),

Irinjalakuda

#### Dr.George Alex,

Coordinator,

Department of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous),

Irinjalakuda

#### **ACKNOWLEDGEMENT**

I owe my sincere gratitude to the God Almighty for the abundant blessings in the preparation of this project. I acknowledge my heartfelt thanks to my Class teachers, My guide and mentor Dr. George Alex, Coordinator, Department of English and History, for all guidance and support and constant encouragement. I am grateful to Rev Fr. Jolly Andrews CMI, the Principal, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for the congenial research he has always tried to foster.

My gratitude to the librarian and staff for the facilities offered in the college.

I also express my love and regards to my parents, teachers, friends and all those who have helped me directly and indirectly, in the successful completion of this project work.

R Vijay Krishnan

# Content

1.	Introduction	1
2.	Chapter 1: Important Forts in Kerala	7
3.	Chapter 2: History and Architecture of Palakkad Fort	15
4.	Conclusion	23
5.	Bibliography	24
6.	Appendix	25

# Narratology in the film

# Sachin: A Billion Dreams and Sachin Tendulkar's Autobiography Playing Its My Way

Project submitted to the University of Calicut in partial fulfillment of the award of the degree of

BA in English & History

Ву

Rohith Krishna K. R CCAUADER40



March 2023

Department of English & History

Christ College(Autonomous)Irinjalakuda

Kerala-680125

# Declaration

I, ROHITH KRISHNA K.R, hereby declare that this dissertation entitled Narratology In The Film Sachin: A Billion Dreams and Analysis of Sachin Tendulkar's Autobiography Playing Its My Way submitted to the University of Calicut in partial fulfilment of the requirements for the award of the Degree of Bachelor of Arts in English and History, is a bonafide research work done by me under the supervision and guidance of Ms. Roni Francis, Assistant Professor, Department of English and History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda.

March, 2023

Rohith Krishna K.R

Department of English and History

Christ college (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda - 680125

# Certificate

This is to certify that this Project entitled Narratology In The Film Sachin: A Billion Dreams and Analysis of Sachin Tendulkar's Autobiography Playing Its My Way is an authentic record of research work carried out by Rohith Krishna K. R under my supervision and guidance in partial fulfilment of the requirements for the award of the degree of Bachelor of Arts in English and history submitted to the University of Calicut.

Dr. George Alex

Coordinator,

Department of English and History

Christ College (Autonomous),

Irinjalakuda

Mrs. Roni Francis

Assistant Professor

Department of English and History

(Supervising Teacher)

# Acknowledgement

I owe my sincere gratitude to the God Almighty for his abundant blessings in the preparation of this project report. I am happy to acknowledge my heartfelt thanks to my supervising teacher, Ms. Roni Francis, Assistant Professor, U.G Department of English and History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for her guidance and painstaking correction and revision. I do thank Dr. George Alex, Coordinator, U.G Department of English and History, for the timely help and generous encouragement. I am very grateful to Rev.Dr. Jolly Andrews CMI, Principal in -charge, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for the congenial research he has always tried to foster. My deep sense of gratitude to Fr Sibi Francis, the librarian and his staff for the facilities they offered in the library.

I would also like to express my love and regards to my parents, teachers, friends and all those who have helped me directly and indirectly, in the successful completion of this project work.

ROHITH KRISHNA

# HISTORY OF KADAR TRIBES AND ANAPANTHAM

# **COLONY**

project submitted to the University of Calicut

in partial fulfillment of the award of the degree of

BA in English & History

By

SAMBATHKRISHNAN P K

**CCAUADER 41** 



March, 2023

Department of B.A English & History

Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda

Kerala-680125

# **DECLARATION**

I, Sambathkrishnan P K, hereby declare that the project entitled History of Kadar Ttribes and Anapantham Colony, submitted for the University of Calicut, in partial fulfillment of the Requirements for the award of the degree of Bachelor of Arts in English & History, is bonafide record of original research work carried out by me under the supervision and Guidance of Dr.George Alex, Coordinator, department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda.

Irinjalakuda

March 2023

SambathKrishnan P K

Department of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda – 680125

# CERTIFICATE

I, Dr George Alex, Supervisor, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), certify that the project entitled History of Kadar Ttribes and Anapantham Colony, submitted for the degree of English & History by Sambathkrishnan P K is a record of bonafide work carried out by him under my supervision and this work has not been formed the basis for the award of any degree, diploma or titles in this university or any other similar institutions of higher learning.

Dr. George Alex

Supervising Teacher

Dept. of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda -680125

Dr. George Alex

Coordinator

Dept. of English & History

Christ College (Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda-680125

## **ACKNOWLEDGEMENT**

I owe my gratitude to God Almighty for his endless clemency and intervention in helping me to complete my project without any hassles and on time. I am indebted to my supervising teacher, **Dr. George Alex**, Coordinator, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous),

Irinjalakuda, for guiding me throughout the project and fort the countless hours and effort he has put in to help me to complete my project. I thank him for the timely help and generous encouragement.

I am eternally grateful to Rev. Fr. Dr. Jolly Andrews CMI, the Principal of Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for the congenial atmosphere of research he has fostered in the campus throughout my studies.

I owe my thanks to my parents, teachers, friends and all those who have helped me directly and indirectly, in the successful completion of this project work.

Sambath krishnan P K

# History of Cheraman Juma Masjid Kodungallur project submitted to the University of Calicut in partial fulfillment of the award of the degree of

BA in English & History

By

**SHABNA US** 

**CCAUADER 42** 



**March 2023** 

**Department of B.A English & History** 

Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda

**Kerala-680125** 

#### **DECLARATION**

I, **Shabna US**, hereby declare that the project entitled **History of Cheraman Juma Masjid Kodungallur**, submitted for the University of Calicut, in partial fulfillment of the Requirements for the award of the degree of Bachelor of Arts in English & History, is bonafide record of original research work carried out by me under the supervision and Guidance of **Ms. Remya I S**, Assistant Professor, department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda.

Shabna US

Department of English & History

Irinjalakuda March 2023 Christ College (Autonomous) Irinjalakuda – 680125

#### **ACKNOWLEDGEMENT**

I owe my gratitude to God Almighty for his endless clemency and intervention in helping me to complete my project without any hassles and on time. I am indebted to my Supervising teacher, **Ms. Remya I S,** Assistant Professor, Department of English & History, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for guiding me throughout the project and countless hours and effort he has put in to help me to complete my project. I thank him for the timely help and generous encouragement.

I do thank **Dr. George Alex**, Coordinator, Department of English & History, for the timely help and generous encouragement.

I am eternally grateful to **Rev. Fr. Dr. Jolly Andrews CMI**, the Principal of Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda, for the congenial atmosphere of research he has fostered in the campus throughout my studies.

I owe my thanks to my parents, teachers, friends and all those who have helped me directly and indirectly, in the successful completion of this project work.

# Chimamanda Ngozie Adichie

Project submitted to the University of Calicut in partial

fulfillment of the award of the degree of

**BA** in English & History

By

Suryakrishnan VB

**CCAUADER44** 



March 2023

Department of English & History

Christ College(Autonomous)Irinjalakuda

Kerala-680125